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TO: Mayor and City Council
FROM: Alex Farned, Director
DATE February 27, 2025

SUBJECT: IN THE MATTER OF ACCEPTANCE OF BID FOR BALLARD PARK
IMPROVEMENTS PHASE I11 BID FOR PARKS AND RECREATION BID
#2025-005PR AF

Request:

Bids were received for the turf spray program bids, as follows:
Base Bid Alternate 1  Alternate 2  Total

M & N Construction $627,000.00 $ 72,900.00 $105,900.00 $805,800.00
Southland Construction $612,000.00 $ 89,000.00 $110,000.00 $811,000.00
Master Craft Builders $625,900.00 $108,900.00 $127,300.00 $862,100.00

Please approve the lowest bid of M & N Construction in the amount of $805,800.00 for base bid,
Alternate 1 and Alternate 2.

Attached to this request are the following;
e Letter of Recommendation from Sloan Landscape Architecture
e Copy of Bids
e Bid Tab Sheet



